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Sheplak, Scott -l -

From: Shine, Caroline

Sent:  Monday, July 09, 2007 7:53 AM

To: Sheplak, Scott

Cc: Linero, Alvaro; Bradner, James; Parker, Wanda

Subject: RE: Compliance Review of Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal Application

Scott,
There are no outstanding compliance or enforcement actions with this facility.

Caroline Shine, Environmental Manager

Air Enforcement, Compliance and Ambient Air Monitoring
Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Central District
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232

Orlando, Florida 532803

407-893-3336, Suncom 325-3336

From: Sheplak, Scott

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2007 1:54 PM

To: Shine, Caroline

Cc: Linero, Alvaro

Subject: Compliance Review of Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal Application

Re: Compliance Review of Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal Application
Application Number 1578-1

Walt Disney World Company
Facility ID No.: 0950111

On July 4, 2007, our office received the subject application via Electronic Permit Submittal Processing System
(EPSAP). You should be able to access the application through the EPSAP system.

Each applicant for a Title V permit is required to sign a certification of compliance. Each applicant is also
required to report the compliance status of each emissions unit. Any non-compliance at the time of application
and/or during the processing of the application requires a compliance plan to be submitted. Thc applicant
certified compliance in the application.

Please review this facility’s status with your compliance and enforcement staft. Please notify me via email or
hard-copy either:
a. there are no outstanding compliance or enforcement actions with this facility or

b. the following outstanding compliance and enforcement issues exist (please list).

Please review the compliance status of this facility and send us your written comments within 30 days {no later
than August 6"‘). Thank you for your cooperation.

7/9/2007



¥ *

Sheplak, Scott ~e ~

From: Cascio, Tom

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2007 8:53 AM

To: Friday, Barbara

Cc: Adams, Patty; Linero, Alvaro; Sheplak, Scott

Subject: RE: A new application was submitted in EPSAP on FDEP
Hi Barb -- if this is the renewal it should go to Scott.

Tom

————— Original Message-----

From: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2007 8:50 AM

To: Cascio, Tom

Cc: Adams, Patty; Linero, Alvaro

Subject: FW: A new application was submitted in EPSAP on FDEP

Tom,

The subject EPSAP Application has been logged in and you have been assigned to process
this project.

The project number is 0950111-029-AV.

Barbara

————— Original Message—--—---

From: Oracle Account [mailto:oraclefRepic30.dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 04, 2007 10:30 AM

To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: A new application was submitted in EPSAP on FDEP

A new application was submitted in EPSAP for the following facility:

Application Number: 1578-1
Facility ID: 0950111
Facility Name: WALT DISNEY WORLD COMPANY
—__\-——'\_N*—
At your earliest convenience, please log-in to the EPSAP application located at
http://apppred.dep.state.fl.us/epsap_eng/default.asp
to begin the application review process.

Please note the following uplecaded files included with this applicaticn:
6 Facility Filel(s):

COMPLIANCE REPQRT AND PLAN (0950111 Title V renewal Compliance Statement.pdf}

FACILITY PLOT PLAN (Facility PLOT PLAN.pdf)

LIST OF INSIGNIFICANT ACTIVITIES (0950111 Insignificant 2007.pdf)

OTHER FACILITY INFORMATION (WDW Acid Rain renewal application.pdf)

PRECAUTIONS TO PREVENT EMISSICNS OF UNCONFINED PARTICULATE MATTER (Attachment C-
prevention of unconfined PM emissions.pdf)

REQUESTED CHANGES TO CURRENT TITLE V AIR OPERATION PERMIT (0950i11 Renewal Reguested
Changes.pdf)

9 Emission Unit File(s}:

EU 101: OTHER EMISSIONS UNIT INFCRMATICN (0950111 Emergency Generators 2007 update.xls)

EU 88: ACID RAIN PART (FORM NO. 62-210.900{1){(a)) (WDW Acid Rain renewal
application.pdf)

EU 88: OTHER EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION (0950111 CAM Plan 2007.pdf)

New EU (63 MMBTU/HR TEMPORARY UNREGULATED BOILER): IDENTIFICATION CF APPLICAELE

1



REQUIREMENTS
New EU (63
(Temp Boiler
New EU (30
REQUIREMENTS
New EU (30
{Temp Boiler
New EU (30
REQUIREMENTS
New EU (30
{Temp Boliler

{WDW Temporary Boller Analysis
MMBTU/HR TEMPORARY UNREGULATED
emissions.x1s)

MMBTU/HR TEMPORARY UNREGULATED
(WDW Temporary Boiler ZAnalysis
MMBTU/HR TEMPORARY UNREGULATED
emissions.xls)

MMETU/HR TEMPORARY UNREGULATED
(WDW Temporary Boiler Analysis
MMBTU/HR TEMPORARY UNREGULATED
emissions.xls)

of Applicable Reguirements.pdf)
BOILER) : OTHER EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION

BOILER #1): IDENTIFICATICN OF APPLICABLE
of Applicable Regquirements.pdf)
BOILER #1}): OTHER EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATION

BOTLER #2)}: IDENTIFICATION OF APPLICABRLE
of Applicable Requirements.pdf)
BCILER #2): OTHER EMISSIONS UNIT INFORMATICN



